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Eg.  

• She does her homework every day. 

• They do their homework every day. 

• Oh, do come! It’s going to be such fun. 

• Peter does not work. 

• I do like to play football. 

• She does not waste her time. 

• He did his homework last night. 

• We did our homework last night. 

II. To form negative sentence we use “not” in the sentences ( we contract the helping verb using “ n’t”): 

1. I am not her best friend. 

2. She is not( isn’t) good at playing kabaddi. 

3. They are not ( aren’t)my best friends. 

4. I have not (haven’t)done well in exams. 

5. She had not (hadn’t) shown any interest in learning new things. 

6. Rahul has not (hasn’t)done his homework. 

7. It was not(wasn’t) a faithful animal. 

8. They were not(weren’t) able to perform well on the stage. 

9. We do not ( don’t)mind coming again. 

10. Maya does not (doesn’t )speak English well. 

11. I did not (didn’t)see the picture yesterday. 

12. My mother does not(doesn’t) let us stay up late. 

13. I do no(don’t) know his name. 

14.  He did not (didn’t)come for work yesterday. 

15. It does not(doesn’t) matter. 

 
III. To form interrogative sentence: 

Am, is ,are 

1. Am I disturbing you? 

2. Are you feeling well? 

3. Are you free at 10:00 am? 

4. Is your mother working in bank? 

5. Am  I there in the team? 

Has, have, had 

1. Have you done your homework? 

2. Had she been to the market yesterday? 

3. Has he completed his work? 

4. Have you ever been to London? 

5. Had I not told you to speak truth? 

Verb “do / does” 



 

Was, were 

1. Was he present in the class last week? 

2. Were you there for the meeting yesterday? 

3. Was she your classmate last year? 

4. Were they knew the results? 

5. Was I added in the group? 
 

Do, does, did 

1. Do  you know him? 

2. Does Rama study well? 

3. Do you clean your room every day? 

4. Did Tom feed the dog yesterday? 

5. Does she get up early every day? 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Can be used with all singular and plural subjects. 

Examples: 

• We can wait for them for five minutes. 

• This news will spread soon. 

• Students shall not enter this room. 

• You should take rest. 

• Can you lift this box? 

• When shall we see you again? 

• Will you have tea? 

• Children should obey their parents. 
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Pronoun “be” present 
tense 

“be” past 
tense 

has/ have had do /does did 

I am was have had do did 

you are were have had do did 

we are were have had do did 

he/she/ it is was has had does did 

they are were have had do did 

                        Noun 

the child, my mother, my book 
(Singular noun) 

is was has had does did 

my children/ my parents 
(Plural noun) 

are were have had do did 

Other Helping verbs 

shall 
can 

should 

will 


